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Company Address Changes

Malave, Erin
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From: Avi Svirsky [avi@winevaultmiami.com)
Sent:  Friday, September 24, 2010 12:49 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Company Address Changes

To Whom it May Concern,

I need the following addresses changed for my companies please. There is one LLC with one fictitious

name, and one corporation with three fictitious names. Thank you.

Regards,
Avi Svirsky

Owner/Member of both Sharp Concierge, LLC and The Wine Vault of Miami, Inc.

C:862.262.4502

Company Name: Sharp Concierge, LLC

Document #: L10000013007
New Address: -
3250 NE 1st Ave

Suite 1115

Miami, FL 33137

Fictitious Name: Sharp Management Group

Registration #_(akibeSiisiiiGe
New Address:

3250 NE 1st Ave .
Suite 1115

Miami, FL 33137

Company Name: The Wine Vault of Miami, Inc,

Document #; PGSkt

New Address: ™ '
3201 N. Miami Avenue

Suite 105

Miami, FL 33127

Fictitious Name: The Wine Vault
Registration #:

New Address: —m—————
3201 N. Miami Avenue

Suite 105

Miami, FL 33127

Fictitious Name: Wine Vault Miami
Registration #,Gi8000060280,,,,
New Address: ——
3201 N. Miami Avenue

Suite 105

Miami, FL 33127
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